
To: Bidders for the Roundabout-Broad Street (SR14) At Country Club Road Project 
 
From: Robi Higgins, LaGrange Purchasing Agent 
 
Date: May 26, 2017 
 
RE: Roundabout-Broad Street (SR14) At Country Club Road Project 
 Addendum Number 1 to the May 1, 2017 Bid Document 
 

 
Below are clarifications/answers to questions/items discussed at the pre-bid meeting that 
occurred on Wednesday, May 17, 2017 and responses to questions received from contractors 
since the pre-bid meeting. 
 
Questions/Answers Received Since May 17 Pre-Bid Meeting (As of 2:00 PM, Friday, May 26, 
2017) 
 

 

1. Will the roundabout circle be built under the GDOT Spec RA-2? 
 
 Yes 
 
2. Is the City Working with the utility companies to prevent schedule interference? 
 

As mentioned in the pre-bid meeting, the City of LaGrange is the electric provider and 
owner of the poles, and has been responsible for the relocation of poles thus far.  There is 
one pole that cannot be relocated until construction begins due to the fact that the 
relocation spot is currently in a travel lane.  LaGrange Utilities is on standby to relocate 
that one remaining pole when the opportunity arises.  Charter Communication and AT&T 
are also on notice to reattach to the new poles. 
 

3. It has been my experience utility providers take 30 to 60 days to relocate, will this too be 
included in the scheduling? 

 
 See previous question/answer.  Also, the Contractor will not be penalized for delay(s) 

caused by overhead utility relocation(s). 
 
4. Plans call for 4” raised concrete islands with Type 1 mountable curb.  But all of the islands 

are landscaped.  To clarify – would you like 4” curb backfilled with soil for the 
landscaping? 

 
 That is correct.  
 



5. What is the landscaping item in the middle of the large island found on Country Club 
Road?  Tree? 

 
 The landscape items in the center island are described in the legend on Sheet 7A (bottom 

left hand corner). 
 
6. Will there be an area designated by the City as a lay down yard?  Or should the Contractor 

try to secure an area in close proximity to the project? 
 
 The work site will be tight and the City does not own any property nearby.  Materials 

and/or equipment can be stored in the right-of-way as long as sight distance is not 
affected.  A possible lay down area may be the nearby LaGrange College parking lot.  
Perhaps the best contact to explore the use of that area would be: 

  
 Mr. Martin Pirrman, Jr. 
 Executive Vice President & CFO 
 LaGrange College 
 (706) 880-8232 
 mpirrman@lagrange.edu 
 
7. Are the medians 4” raised concrete or are they landscaped?  If they are raised concrete 

would you have them match the red cobble stone circle? 
 
 Except for the crosswalks and perimeter curb, they are landscaped (see Sheet C-7A). 
 
8. Regarding the D-1, roundabout signs:  They are 57 sf each and most likely go on the larger 

posts, maybe the I-beam posts.  There are no details on the posts.  Are they the same as 
the rest of the signs or is there a detail you would prefer we use. 

 
 See Detail sheet T3B (attached). 
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